

# Difference in the Effect of Sedentary Behavior and Fast Food Consumption Habit on BMI (Body Mass Index) among Obese Children

*by* Desta Ayu

---

**Submission date:** 30-Dec-2020 12:25PM (UTC+0700)

**Submission ID:** 1482006075

**File name:** 2238-6081-2-LE.docx (95.38K)

**Word count:** 3141

**Character count:** 17341

### DIFFERENCE IN THE EFFECTS OF SEDENTARY BEHAVIOR AND FAST-FOOD CONSUMPTION HABIT ON BMI (BODY MASS INDEX) AMONG OBESE CHILDREN IN SIWALANKERTO VILLAGE, SURABAYA

Desta Ayu Cahya Rosyida<sup>1\*</sup>, Setiawandari Setiawandari<sup>1</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Faculty of Health Sciences, PGRI Adi Buana University, Surabaya-East Java, Indonesia

\*Correspondence e-mail: [desta@unipasby.ac.id](mailto:desta@unipasby.ac.id)

<sup>19</sup> [desta Ayu Cahya Rosyida](mailto:desta@unipasby.ac.id)  
Faculty of Health Sciences, PGRI Adi Buana University Surabaya, East Java, Indonesia  
Jl. Dukuh Menanggal XII/04 Surabaya, east Java, Indonesia  
Telepon/HP: 081234200158  
e-mail: [desta@unipasby.ac.id](mailto:desta@unipasby.ac.id)

#### ABSTRACT

Obesity (overweight) is the basis of various non-communicable diseases such as diabetes, hypertension, and cardiovascular diseases, which are currently still a major health problems in Indonesia. In addition, Furthermore, other consequences that may arise are a greater risk of experiencing bone and joint problems, sleep apnea, and social and psychological problems such as stigmatization and low self-confidence. To prevent these cases, Hence, the researchers expect to change the pattern of sedentary behavior, namely in the form of behavior and the fast-food consumption habit among obese children. This research was a quantitative study in the form of Quasi-Experiment with two groups pre-test-post-test comparison design. The time in which treatments were applied towards the sedentary behavior group and the fast-food consumption habit group two groups, and Furthermore, the conditions before and after treatment were compared. The study results revealed that the mean BMI (Body Mass Index) (BMI) among children in the sedentary behavior group before and after the intervention were 28.2 (Obesity I); and after intervention it became 19.2 (Normal BMI), respectively. Meanwhile, the mean BMI in the fast-food consumption habit group before and after the intervention were 28.2 (Obesity I) and after intervention it became 19.5, 20.5 (normal BMI), respectively. The statistical analysis showed that test obtained a p-value of 0.000 (p < 0.05). Thus, it can be concluded that statistically there was a significant difference in the decrease in BMI (Body Mass Index) between the sedentary behavior group and fast food habits the two groups (p < 0.05). The sedentary behavior group showed a higher mean value than the fast-food habit group, namely 20.0 and 19.6, respectively. Thus, it can be concluded that the intervention in the sedentary behavior intervention group was more influential than the fast-food habit intervention group.

**Keywords:** Sedentary Behavior; Fast Food Consumption; BMI; Obesity

#### INTRODUCTION

Health problems that exist in society especially in today's children not only focuses on malnutrition issues, however Now there have been health problems due to

overnutrition which creates a double burden at many developing countries and are, especially in today's children, focus on malnutrition issues. However, there have been health problems due to overnutrition, which creates

Formatted: English (United Kingdom)

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, Bold, Not Italic

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Body Text, Indent: Left: 0.09", First line: 0", Space Before: 6.95 pt

Formatted: No underline, Font color: Auto

Formatted: No underline, Font color: Auto

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Right: 0.02"

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0.02", No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Commented [epr1]: But in the result table, it is written 20.5.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.3", Line spacing: single

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto

a double burden in many developing countries. This condition is predicted to be a risk factors for disease progression non-communicable in adult-<sup>26</sup> One of the excess nutrition problems that occur in children-child and get special attention in the world.<sup>1</sup>

Obesity (overweight) is the basis of based on various non-communicable diseases such as diabetes, hypertension, and cardiovascular disease, which are currently still major health problems in Indonesia.<sup>(23)</sup> Obesity occurs due to an imbalance between the amount of energy intake and required by the body for various biological functions, such as development, movement, physical growth, and health maintenance.<sup>(32)</sup> If this situation continues (positive energy balance) for a long enough time, then obesity may occur. Obesity is a state when the body mass index (BMI) of a child is above the 95<sup>th</sup> percentile on a child development chart according to gender.<sup>(3)</sup> In 2008, around 2.8 million adults died from obesity, around. About 300 million people were clinically obese, which is the main contributor to degenerative diseases such as diabetes, heart disease, and cancer. Obesity is a condition of increased level of body fat body fat level, which is assessed based on the value of body mass index (BMI).<sup>(44)</sup>

Obese more prone to having prediabetes, a condition in which blood glucose levels indicate a high risk for diabetes. Children and adolescents who are obese at risk are greater-foof greater bone problems, sleep apnea, and social and psychological problems like stigmatization and poor self-esteem. While the effect long-term health, namely: children being are obese from the age of 2 years are more likely to be obese in adulthood and over at risk for such adult health problems heart disease, type 2 diabetes, stroke, some types of cancer, and osteoarthritis. Overweight and obesity in children is also associated with increased risk of various types of cancer, including breast, colon, endometrial cancer, esophagus, pancreas, gallbladder, thyroid, ovary are also associated with increased risk of various types of cancer, including breast, colon,

endometrial cancer, esophagus, kidney, pancreas, gallbladder, thyroid, and ovary cervix, and prostate, as well as multiple myeloma and Hodgkin's lymphoma.<sup>5</sup>

In Indonesia, the results of Basic Health Research in 2007-2018 showed an increasing trend of obesity, namely 10.5% (2007), 32% (2013), and 21.8% (2018). Based on Basic Health Research in 2018, the prevalence of obesity in West Java Province was ranked 14<sup>th</sup> out of 34 Provinces in Indonesia, which increased from 15.2% (2013) to 23% (2018). Considering Obesity as is an entry point for various Non-Communicable Diseases, and it is necessary to make efforts to prevent and deal with this problem. Prevention of obesity can be performed by balancing the amount of energy intake and output.<sup>(45)</sup>

According to a preliminary study in Siwalankerto Urban Village, Surabaya City, obtained from the results of the posyandu on Rt 5 in February 2020, it was obtained from 32 children who attended posyadu with BMI measurements there were 11 children who 1 children were obese 1 in the area. Based on this case, the researcher intends to intervene with obese children who are obese through the provision of by providing sedentary behavior behavior and fast food consumption habit interventions.

Sedentary behavior behavior is a risk factor for the incidence of obesity among students in Yogyakarta and Bantul, which contributed about 10.95%, with a risk size of 5.15 times for students with a longer sedentary duration. There were differences in activity patterns (duration, type, and frequency) between obese and non-obese students. Regarding the overall difference in activity duration, obese students had a longer duration than non-obese students. The mean difference was 49.81 minutes/day. Based on the type of sedentary behavior behavior, obese students had a longer duration for the activities of watching TV, playing games, playing computer, and card games, and sit longer than non-obese students.<sup>(6-6)</sup> The results of this study are in line with a study

21  
Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Not Superscript/ Subscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Field Code: 28 changed

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto

conducted by Sherwood et al. ~~which showed that exercise contributed to the prevention of weight gain, which showed that exercise contributed to weight gain prevention.~~<sup>7(7)</sup>

Fast food is often referred to as ready-to-eat food. Ready-to-eat food is a type of food that is packaged, easy to serve, practical, or processed in a simple way. These kinds of foods are generally produced by the food processing industry with high technology and contained ~~various additives to preserve and give a taste to various additives to preserve and taste the product.~~ Fast food is usually served in ~~the form of~~ packaged side dishes, instant noodles, nuggets, or corn flakes intended for breakfast.<sup>8(8)</sup>

According to the results of a study conducted by Fraser et al.<sup>9</sup> it was evidenced ~~that~~ adolescents who frequently ate at ~~fast-fast-food~~ restaurants, consumed more unhealthy foods, and tended to have a higher BMI than those who did not periodically ~~36~~ ate at ~~fast-fast-food~~ restaurants.<sup>2</sup> The ~~results of this study's study's results~~ are in line with a previous study conducted by Jeffery et al.<sup>10</sup> which showed that eating at ~~fast-fast-~~ food restaurants (at least once a week) was positively related to a high-fat diet and BMI.<sup>10</sup>

Based on the above background, the researcher is ~~interested-prompted~~ to conduct a study entitled "Difference in the Effect of Sedentary Behavior and Fast-Food Consumption Habit on BMI (Body Mass Index) among Obese Children in Siwalankerto Village, Surabaya City."

#### MATERIAL AND METHODS

This was a quantitative study in the form of a Quasi Experiment with two groups pre-test-post-test comparison design.<sup>11</sup> In this design, treatments were applied towards the sedentary behavior group and the ~~fast-fast-~~ food consumption habit group. Furthermore, the conditions before and after treatment were compared.<sup>12</sup> The population in this study was all obese children aged 5-16 years in Siwalankerto Village, Wonocolo District, Surabaya City.

The samples were taken using ~~the~~ total sampling method. Total sampling is a sampling technique where the number of samples is the same as the population.<sup>12(12)</sup> According to Sugiyono, total sampling can be chosen when the population is less than 100 so that the entire population can be taken as samples.<sup>12</sup> The incidence of obesity was assessed on an observation sheet using a stature meter and a weighing scale based on general provisions for the use of anthropometric standards to classify BMI.<sup>13</sup>

~~The method of~~ They were implementing the intervention as a series of ~~behavior~~ (movement behavior) was carried out in the obese group of children, namely doing exercise or movement every morning and evening to see the respondent. Parents are given a checklist in the form of an observation sheet or ~~Kkendari~~ sheet. ~~In order for the respondent to properly carry out these activities.~~ The measuring instrument used to determine Sedentary Behavior is a modified Adolescent Sedentary Activity Questionnaire (ASAQ) Questionnaire Sheet. ~~The method of implementing fast-food food habits intervention.~~ Previously every day, the child was given fast food. The researcher gave the observation sheet to the parents a maximum of one day giving the child ready-to-eat food to see the respondent's compliance. The measuring instrument used to determine fast food habits by measuring BMI (Body Mass Index) is ~~by giving~~ given a questionnaire.

In this study, the ~~normality of the data~~ data's normality was tested using Shapiro-Wilk since the data was normally distributed. The difference between before and after the sedentary behavior intervention and before and after the ~~fast-fast-~~ food consumption habit intervention was tested using the Wilcoxon test, and the comparison between sedentary behavior intervention and fast food consumption habit intervention was tested using Mann Whitney test.<sup>14,15,16</sup>

The research was carried out this proposal passed the ~~test-Ethical~~ Ethical test clearance at SIM-EPK KEPK

Formatted: Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: English (United States)

Formatted: Line spacing: single

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Not Superscript/ Subscript

Formatted: Not Superscript/ Subscript

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto

RESULT

**Table 1. Characteristics of Respondents in the Intervention Groups of Sedentary Behavior and Fast-Food Consumption Habit**

Sources: <sup>1</sup>Mann-Whitney Test <sup>2</sup>Chi-Square Test

<sup>3</sup>Based on table 1, it can be seen that the mean age of the respondents in the sedentary behavior intervention group was 11 years, while in the fast-food consumption habit intervention group respondents' mean age in the sedentary behavior intervention group was 11 years, while in the fast-food consumption habit intervention group, it was 11 years. Based on the results of the statistical test, it was obtained a p-p-value of **0.584**. Thus, it can be concluded that there was no significant difference between the mean age between the two groups ( $p > 0.05$ ); so that the age factor in this study can be controlled.

Three children (8.8%) in the sedentary behavior intervention group had a history of parental obesity, and 31 children (91.2%) had no history of parental obesity. Furthermore, one child (3%) in the fast-food consumption habit intervention group had a history of parental obesity, and 33 children (97%) had no history of parental obesity. Based on the results of statistical analysis, it was obtained a p-value of **0.236**. Thus, it can be concluded that there was no significant difference between the history of parental obesity in the two groups ( $p > 0.05$ ).

Based on maternal education level, 65.2% of children in the sedentary behavior intervention group had mothers who attended school, and 34.8% had mothers who did not attend school. Meanwhile, 52.2% of children in the fast-food consumption habit intervention group had mothers who attended school, and 47.8% had mothers who did not attend school. From the results of statistical analysis, it was obtained a p-value of **0.238**. Thus, it can be concluded that there was no

significant difference between maternal education in the two groups ( $p > 0.05$ ).

Based on table 2, it was known that the mean BMI among children in the sedentary behavior group before the intervention was **28.2** (Obesity I). After the intervention, it became **19.2** (Normal BMI). The results of statistical tests found a p-value of **0.000**

Variable	Group		p value
	Sedentary Behavior (n=12)	Fast-Food Consumption Habit (n=12)	
<b>Age (Years)</b>			
Mean (SD)	17.04 (0.767)	16.91 (0.900)	<b>0.584<sup>1</sup></b>
Median	11	11	
Min ± max	5±16	5±16	
<b>History of Parental Obesity</b>			<b>0.236<sup>2</sup></b>
History of Obesity	8.8 %	3 %	
No History of Obesity	91.2 %	97 %	
<b>Maternal Education Level</b>			<b>0.238<sup>2</sup></b>
Attended School	65.2%	52.2%	
Did Not Attend School	34.8%	47.8%	

( $p < 0.05$ ). Thus, statistically, there was a significant difference between before and after sedentary behavior intervention. It can be concluded that there was a decrease in the mean BMI among children.

Furthermore, the mean BMI in the fast-food consumption habit group before the intervention was **28.2** (Obesity I), and after the intervention, it became **19.5** (normal BMI). The results of statistical tests found a p-value of **0.000** ( $p < 0.05$ ). Thus, statistically, there was a significant difference between before and after fast-food consumption habit intervention. It can be concluded that there was a decrease in the mean BMI among children.

The statistical test obtained a p-value of **0.000** ( $p < 0.05$ ). Thus, it can be concluded that statistically, there was a significant difference in the decrease in BMI between the sedentary behavior and fast food habits groups. The sedentary behavior group showed a higher mean value than the fast-food habit group, namely **20.0** and **19.6**, respectively. Thus, it

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.3", Line spacing: single

Id Code Changed

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto

can be concluded that sedentary behavior intervention was more influential than the fast-food habit intervention.

that there was no significant difference between the mean age between the two groups ( $p > 0.05$ ), so that the age factor in this study can be controlled.

Three children (8.8%) in the sedentary behavior intervention group had a history of parental obesity, and 31 children (91.2%) had no history of parental obesity. Furthermore, one child (3%) in the fast food consumption habit intervention group had a history of parental obesity and 33 children (37%) had no history of parental obesity. Based on the results of statistical analysis, it was obtained a p-value of 0.236. Thus, it can be concluded that there was no significant difference between the history of parental obesity in the two groups ( $p > 0.05$ ).

Based on maternal education level, (65.2%) children in the sedentary behavior intervention group had mothers who attended school and (34.8%) children had mothers who did not attend school. (Meanwhile, 52.2%) children in the fast food consumption habit intervention group had mothers who attended school and (47.8%) children had mothers who did not attend school. From the results of statistical analysis, it was obtained a p-value of 0.238. Thus, it can be concluded that there was no significant difference between maternal education in the two groups ( $p > 0.05$ ).

**Table 2. Difference in the Decrease in BMI (Body Mass Index) in the Sedentary Behavior Intervention Group and the Fast-Food Habit**

Source: <sup>1</sup> Mann-Whitney Test - <sup>2</sup> Wilcoxon Test

Based on table 2, it was known that the mean BMI (Body Mass Index) among children in the sedentary behavior group before the intervention was 28.2 (Obesity I), and after the intervention it became 19.2 (Normal BMI). From the results of statistical tests, it was found a p-value of 0.000 ( $p < 0.05$ ). Thus, statistically, there was a significant

difference between before and after sedentary behavior intervention. It can be concluded that there was a decrease in the mean BMI (Body Mass Index) among children.

Furthermore, the mean BMI in the fast food consumption habit group before the intervention was 28.2 (Obesity I) and after the intervention it became 19.5 (normal BMI). From the results of statistical tests, it was found a p-value of 0.000 ( $p < 0.05$ ). Thus, statistically, there was a significant difference

No	BMI (Body Mass Index)	Group		p value <sup>1</sup>
		Sedentary Behavior (n=12)	Fast-Food Consumption Habit (n=12)	
1	Before Intervention <sup>1</sup>			0.211
a.	Mean ± SD	28.2±0.8 25	28.2±0.68 9	
b.	Min-max	25.0- >40	25.0-40.0 29.9	
2	After Intervention <sup>1</sup>			0.000
a.	Mean ± SD	19.2±0 .688	20.5±1.31 0	
b.	Min-max	18.5- 24.9	18.5-25.0 24.00	
3	Difference in BMI (Body Mass Index) Before and After Intervention			0.000
	p value <sup>2</sup>	0.000	0.000	
4	Difference in Mean <sup>2</sup>			0.000
a.	Mean ± SD	19.6±0. 793	20.0±1.31 3	
b.	Min-max	18.5- 22.3	18.5-24.1 19.6	
c.	Median	22.3 23.5		

between before and after fast food consumption habit intervention. It can be concluded that there was a decrease in the mean BMI (Body Mass Index) among children.

statistical test obtained a p-value of 0.000 ( $p < 0.05$ ). Thus, it can be concluded that statistically there was a significant difference in the decrease in BMI (Body Mass Index) between the sedentary behavior group and fast food habits groups. The sedentary behavior group showed a higher mean value than the fast food habit group, namely 20.0 and 19.6, respectively. Thus, it can be concluded that sedentary behavior intervention was more

27 Formatted: Indent: First line: 0", Line spacing: single

Formatted: Line spacing: single

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph  
Formatted Table

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Vertical: 1.15", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Line spacing: single

7 Id Code Changed  
Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto

~~influential than the fast food habit intervention.~~

## DISCUSSION

Table 2. The difference in the Decrease in BMI (Body Mass Index) in the Sedentary Behavior Intervention Group and the Fast Food Habit

Sources: <sup>1</sup>Mann-Whitney Test, <sup>2</sup>Wilcoxon Test

Sedentary ~~B~~behavior will cause a great cycle, obesity makes sports activities very difficult and less enjoyable, and lack of exercise will indirectly affect the decrease in the person's basal metabolism. Sedentary ~~B~~behavior or exercise is very important in weight loss ~~not only because it burns calories, but also because it~~burns calories and helps regulate the normal functioning of the metabolism.

Consumption of fast food / fast food ~~that contains~~containing lots of energy from fat, carbohydrates, and sugar will affect the quality of the diet and increase the risk of obesity. The increase in fast food consumption is believed to be a problem, ~~because the problem of~~because obesity is increasing in people whose families are out looking for fast food and do not have time to prepare food at home. Therefore, ~~with~~the intervention to manage children's eating patterns for the better is needed to prevent obesity.

This study revealed ~~that there were~~changes in BMI ~~behavior~~, namely sedentary ~~behavior~~behavior and eating habits in children before and after being given treatment. This is in line with a study <sup>3</sup>nducted by Khodijah, et al., <sup>17(+5)</sup> which stated ~~that there was~~a significant relationship between obesity and ~~the quality of life of adolescents~~adolescents' quality of life.<sup>17</sup> ~~The results of such the study~~study results found that the mean quality of life of obese adolescents was lower than adolescents with normal weight. In a study conducted by Kho<sup>3</sup>verdi, et al.,<sup>18(+6)</sup> ~~it was also stated that,~~ there was a relationship between obesity and the quality of life of

school-age children with a ~~p~~p-value of <0.000.<sup>18</sup> ~~Such~~The study also explained that the quality of life of obese children was lower than ~~the quality of life of normal children~~normal children's quality of life.

In this study, it was evidenced that there were changes in the ~~Body-Mass-Index~~(BMI) in the two intervention groups, which was previously Obese I then after ~~3~~three months of treatment, it became normal. A study conducted by Khairy, et al.,<sup>17(+9)</sup> also stated ~~that there was~~a significant relationship between obesity and ~~the~~quality of life of children, where obese children had a lower quality of life than children with normal weight.<sup>19</sup>

Based on a study conducted by Chanand Wang in 2013 through an interview method conducted with one of the children, the child stated that he could not do what other friends at school did, ~~h~~. He could not ride a bicycle or play the piano. The child felt that the other friends did not like making friends with him, ~~and has difficulty on and had difficulty~~getting along with his friends. An interview conducted with one of the teachers also revealed that obese children could not play certain games that could be played by other children.

The most influential change regarding the incidence of obesity experienced by children in Siwalankerto Urban Village, Surabaya City, was found in the sedentary behavior intervention group. Movement behavior is a physical activity that has a ~~major influence on the incidence of obesity~~ compared to fast food consumption habit

## CO<sup>29</sup>CLUSION

Based on the results and discussion of this study, it can be concluded that there were changes in BMI (~~Body-Mass-Index~~) before and after treatment in both intervention groups, namely the sedentary behavior group and fast-food consumption habit group, which was previously Obese I then after ~~3~~three months of treatment, it became normal.

8 Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.3", Line spacing: single

Commented [epr2]: Is it behavior or BMI that the author measured?

5 matted: Superscript  
Field Code Changed  
Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto

Based on a study conducted by Chan, C.M.S and Wang, W in 2013 through an interview method conducted with one of the children, the child stated that he could not do what other friends at school did. He could not ride a bicycle or could not play the piano. The child felt that the other friends did not like making friends with him, and the child has difficulty on and had difficulty getting along with his friends. An interview conducted with one of the teachers also revealed that obese children could not play certain games that could be played by other children.<sup>(18,20)</sup>

The most influential change regarding the incidence of obesity experienced by children in Siwalankerto Urban Village, Surabaya City, was found in the sedentary behavior intervention group. Movement behavior is a physical activity that has a major influence on the incidence of obesity compared to fast food consumption habits.

## REFERENCES

1. WHO International. *Childhood overweight and obesity*. 2015. [online] Available at: <http://www.who.int/dietphysicalactivity/childhood/en/> [Accessed 5 Dec. 2020].
2. Ministry of Health of the Republic of Indonesia. 2017. *Gerakan Nusantara Angka Obesitas (Gentas)*. Jakarta: Panduan Pelaksanaan Gentas. 1-3.
3. Sartika RAD. Faktor risiko obesitas pada anak 5-15 tahun di Indonesia. MJHR. 2011;15(1):37-43.
4. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. 2000. *Growth charts for the United States: methods and development*. Washington: Departement of Health and Human Services. 2000
5. Gov CDC. 2015. *Obesity Prevention | Healthy Schools*. [online] Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/healthyschools/obesity/facts.htm> [Accessed 05 Dec. 2020].
6. World Health Organization. 2010. *Obesity: preventing and managing global epidemic*. Report of a WHO

4. Consultation Technical Report Series 33. Geneva, Switzerland: WHO. 2010.
7. Ministry of Health of the Republic of Indonesia. 2018. *Hasil Utama Riskesdes 2019 Kementerian Kesehatan Badan Penelitian dan Pengembangan Kesehatan*. Jakarta: Basic Health Research.
8. Arundhana, H.I. Hadi, H dan Julia, M. (2013). Perilaku Sedentari Sebagai Faktor Risiko Kejadian Obesitas Pada Anak Sekolah Dasar Di Kota Yogyakarta Dan Kabupaten Bantul. *Jurnal gizi dan dietetik Indonesia*. <http://ejournal.almaata.ac.id/index.php/IJND/article/view/42/41>. Accessed on 28<sup>th</sup> March 2020.
9. Sherwood NE, Jeffery RW, French SA, Hannan PJ, Murray DM. 2000. Predictors of weight gain in the Pound of Prevention study. *Int J Obes*. 2000; 24:395-403. Accessed in November 2020.
10. Yahya, F.A. 2011. Jangan biarkan hipertensi mengganggu jantung. Retrieved from: [http://www.inash.or.id/upload/news\\_pdf/news\\_%28Dr.\\_Fauzi\\_Yahya\\_SpJP\\_FIHA.doc%2924](http://www.inash.or.id/upload/news_pdf/news_%28Dr._Fauzi_Yahya_SpJP_FIHA.doc%2924).
11. Fraser LK, Edwards KL, Cade JE, Clarke GP. 2011. Fast food, other food choices and body mass index in 23agers in the United Kingdom (ALSPAC): a structural equation modelling approach. *Int J Obes (Lond)*. 2011; 35(10):1325-1330. Accessed in 30 November 2020
12. Jeffery RW, Baxter J, McGuire M, Linde J. Are fast food restaurants an environmental risk factor for obesity? *International Journal of Behavioral Nutrition and Physical Activity*. 2006; 3:2. Accessed in November 2020
13. Sugiyono. 2010. *Metode Penelitian Pendidikan Pendekatan Kuantitatif, kualitatif, dan R&D*. Bandung: Alfabeta
14. Sugiyono. 2017. *Metode Penelitian Kuantitatif, Kualitatif, dan R&D*. Bandung: Alfabeta

Commented [epr3]: 14. Sartika RAD. Faktor risiko obesitas pada anak 5-15 tahun di Indonesia. MJHR. 2011;15(1):37-43

Commented [epr4]: Is it another reference? If yes, it can't be included in the manuscript because the publication year must not more than 10 years from now.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

### Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto



Publisher

- p.15. Sugiyono. 2010. Statistika Untuk Penelitian, Bandung: Alfabeta Publisher.
- q.16. Sugiyono. 2015. Statistika Untuk Penelitian, Bandung: Alfabeta Publisher.
- r.17. Khodijah, D. Lukman. and Munigar, M. (2013). Obesitas dengan kualitas hidup remaja. Jurnal Health Quality, 3(2), 69-140.
- s.18. Khodaverdi et al. (2011). The Relationship Between Obesity and Quality of Life in School Children. Public Health Journal. 40(2). 96-101.
- t.19. Khairy, S. A et al. (2016). The Health Quality of Life in Normal and Obese Children. Pediatric Assosiation Gatezze, 64, 53-60.
20. Chan, C.M.S and Wang, W (2013). Quality of Life in Overweight and Obese Young Chinese Children: a Mix Method Study. Departement of Psychological Studies. 11-33.

4. —

Formatted: Indent: Left: -0.06"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Space Before: 0 pt

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt, No underline, Font color: Auto

# Difference in the Effect of Sedentary Behavior and Fast Food Consumption Habit on BMI (Body Mass Index) among Obese Children

## ORIGINALITY REPORT

16%

SIMILARITY INDEX

13%

INTERNET SOURCES

7%

PUBLICATIONS

7%

STUDENT PAPERS

## PRIMARY SOURCES

1	<a href="http://revistas.ufpr.br">revistas.ufpr.br</a> Internet Source	1%
2	<a href="http://lakegeorgetown.org">lakegeorgetown.org</a> Internet Source	1%
3	<a href="http://zombiedoc.com">zombiedoc.com</a> Internet Source	1%
4	D E Lufitasari, D L Setyowati. "Relation analysis of physical activity and food insurance with obesity on the participant the new me program in vico indonesia badak field", IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science, 2018 Publication	1%
5	Submitted to Colorado Technical University Online Student Paper	1%
6	<a href="http://www.healthyharford.org">www.healthyharford.org</a> Internet Source	1%

7	<a href="http://www.docstoc.com">www.docstoc.com</a> Internet Source	1%
8	<a href="http://www.h-gac.com">www.h-gac.com</a> Internet Source	1%
9	<a href="http://so04.tci-thaijo.org">so04.tci-thaijo.org</a> Internet Source	<1%
10	<a href="http://healthhabits.ca">healthhabits.ca</a> Internet Source	<1%
11	<a href="http://www.abqjournal.com">www.abqjournal.com</a> Internet Source	<1%
12	<a href="http://www.snco.us">www.snco.us</a> Internet Source	<1%
13	<a href="http://www.vistadelsur.laveenesd.org">www.vistadelsur.laveenesd.org</a> Internet Source	<1%
14	<a href="http://eprints.undip.ac.id">eprints.undip.ac.id</a> Internet Source	<1%
15	Michael R. Ward. "Cutting class to play video games", Information Economics and Policy, 2018 Publication	<1%
16	Submitted to EDMC Student Paper	<1%
17	<a href="http://www.scribd.com">www.scribd.com</a> Internet Source	<1%

18	<a href="http://aacsb.edu">aacsb.edu</a> Internet Source	<1%
19	<a href="http://www.eujournal.org">www.eujournal.org</a> Internet Source	<1%
20	<a href="http://ijbnpa.biomedcentral.com">ijbnpa.biomedcentral.com</a> Internet Source	<1%
21	Submitted to University of KwaZulu-Natal Student Paper	<1%
22	<a href="http://garuda.ristekbrin.go.id">garuda.ristekbrin.go.id</a> Internet Source	<1%
23	<a href="http://researchbank.rmit.edu.au">researchbank.rmit.edu.au</a> Internet Source	<1%
24	<a href="http://123dok.com">123dok.com</a> Internet Source	<1%
25	<a href="http://diversityhealthcare.imedpub.com">diversityhealthcare.imedpub.com</a> Internet Source	<1%
26	<a href="http://isainsmedis.id">isainsmedis.id</a> Internet Source	<1%
27	<a href="http://www.slideshare.net">www.slideshare.net</a> Internet Source	<1%
28	Submitted to Indian Institute of Management Student Paper	<1%
29	Dakwatul Anisah, Amrozi Kamidi, Abdul	<1%

Rachman Syam Tuasikal, Suroto Suroto. "The Effectiveness of Kids Athletics Games as Motion Stimulation for Elementary School Children: a Literature Review", STRADA Jurnal Ilmiah Kesehatan, 2020

Publication

30

[scitepress.org](https://scitepress.org)

Internet Source

<1%

31

[live-up.co](https://live-up.co)

Internet Source

<1%

32

[ejournal.almaata.ac.id](https://ejournal.almaata.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1%

33

G Anuraga, J W Fernanda, Pebrianty. "Random forest prognostic factor in colorectal cancer", Journal of Physics: Conference Series, 2019

Publication

<1%

34

[uobrep.openrepository.com](https://uobrep.openrepository.com)

Internet Source

<1%

35

[eudl.eu](https://eudl.eu)

Internet Source

<1%

36

Uly Agustine, Maria Endang, Era Kale, Emilia Akoit. "Risk Factors of Malaria Events among Pregnant Women in East Sumba Regency, Indonesia", Research Square, 2020

Publication

<1%

37

Semra Akar Sahingoz. "The Mediterranean Diet Quality Index (KIDMED) and Nutrition Knowledge", Elsevier BV, 2015

Publication

<1%

38

[www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov)

Internet Source

<1%

Exclude quotes On

Exclude matches Off

Exclude bibliography On